Péter Wolf

freelance translator Hungarian • French • English



+36 30 279-00-63 peter@contexync.com

born: 29 November 1977nationality: Hungarian

married with 2 children

• based in Székesfehérvár, Hungary

PROFILE

I am a freelance translator with a degree in engineering and with a translation experience of about 3.1M words. My mother tongue is Hungarian and my working languages are French and English. The largest part of my jobs come from the technology sectors, such as the automotive industry, IT or industrial automation but I have also acquired a solid experience in other domains, like marketing, music or the pharmaceutical industry.

Freelance Translator

Part-time since 2006, full-time since 2013

WORK EXPERIENCES

04/2006-present

| 06/2011–02/2013 | Corvinno Technology Transfer Center Nonprofit Public Ltd. Project Manager in international ICT / innovation projects |
|-----------------|--|
| 09/2009-04/2011 | Hungarian Cyclists' Club Project Manager in international cycling projects Designer & Consultant in cycling transport designs & policies |
| 01/2001-08/2009 | Airport Consulting Mérnöki Tanácsadó Kft. Civil Engineer, airport design and project management |
| EDUCATION | |
| 1999–2002 | Translator and interpreter, French language Budapest University of Technology and Economics Faculty of Economic and Social Sciences, Centre for Modern Languages |
| 1998–1999 | Exchange Student, Erasmus Programme Institut National des Sciences Appliquées de Lyon, Génie Civil et Urbanisme Lyon, France |
| 1996–2005 | Civil Engineer Budapest University of Technology and Economics Faculty of Civil Engineering, Regular, French language course |

MAIN CLIENTS IN TRANSLATION

- industrial automation, electrical & measurement components, mechanics: Omron, Schneider, FLIR, RS Components, Vaillant
- consumer electronics, home appliances, smartphones, navigation: Philips, Bose, Canon, Sony, TomTom, Motorola, Blackberry
- IT, hardware, software:

Google, Fujitsu-Siemens, Oracle, Raytheon, Docusign, Iron Mountain, Acer, Hewlett-Packard

- CAD:
 - Dassault Systèmes, Bentley
- technical descriptions (construction):
 - SNC-Lavalin, Céh
- automotive industry, agriculture:
 - Renault, Nissan, Honda, DAF, AGCO, Caterpillar, CNH, Kongskilde, Baykal, Sandvik, Atlas Copco
- medical instruments, medical software, pharmaceutics, patient questionnaires:
 Philips Medical, Eden, Elekta, GE, Thermo Fisher, Carestream Health, Cardiac Science, Boiron, Roche, clinical research groups
- market research, surveys:
 Gallup, Nielsen, Ipsos
- books:
 - Neil Slaven: Frank Zappa Electric Don Quixote (w/ others)
 - o Glenn Povey: Pink Floyd Echoes
 - o Ben Fong-Torres: The Doors
 - Marc Canter: Guns N'Roses Reckless Road
 Keith Shadwick: Led Zeppelin 1968–1980
 - o Greg Hughes: Home Brew Beer